



DASTAN ABILEV

Graphic designer

GENERAL INFO

Gender	male
Age	32
Location	Almaty
Citizenship	Kazakhstan
Work permit	Kazakhstan
Relocation	ready, worldwide

SKILLS*

Graphic design	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
UX/UI design	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
Typography	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
HTML	<div style="width: 20%;"></div>

TOOLS

Photoshop	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Illustrator	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
XD	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
AfterEffects	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>
Dreamweaver	<div style="width: 20%;"></div>
Office Suite	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>

LANGUAGES

Kazakh	fluent
Russian	fluent
English	fluent
Turkish	intermediate
Chinese	intermediate

DRIVING LICENCE

Category	B
Experience	3 yrs.
car	available

CONTACTS

Phone	+77019248524
e-mail	idastan@live.ru

based on
* successfully
closed projects
from 2009
to-date

ABOUT ME

I am professional graphic designer with 10 years of experience. In my career I have successfully fulfilled small and medium to multi-million budget design projects which included:
-Logo design, branding, naming, identity
-UX/UI design, webdesign
-Corporate presentations, infographics, annual reports.
Among my clients are huge Kazakhstani corporations like Samruk-Qazyna, KMG, TCO, Kazpost, BI group, ONAY!, BCC, Turkuaz and SMEs. I am very passionate about minimalism in life and in design. I love learning new things, read scientific books. I have always been fan of Microsoft Surface products, taekwondo and Starcraft II.

EXPERIENCE

● 2014-to-date. DSGN

| Self Employed

| Graphic design, branding, webdesign, packaging, corporate presentations, infographics,
| Clients: Samruk Qazyna, KazMunaiGas, ONAY!, BankCenterCredit, Turkuaz and Kazakhstani SMEs.
| Website: www.dsgn.kz

● 2012-2013. KIT publicity

| Graphic designer

| Logo, branding, visuals design. Project management.

● 2009-2012 .Semron LLP

| Logistics Manager

| Negotiating with suppliers from China, getting products ready for manufacturing and shipping. Designing package for new products. Managing logistics, customs clearance. Frequent business trips, factory tours to China.

EDUCATION

● 2014-2015. United Kingdom

| Master degree, MDes

| Cranfield University. Design Strategy Leadership

● 2004-2009. Kazakhstan

| Bachelor degree

| KazNU. Oriental studies, Chinese.

CERTIFICATES

IELTS 7.5